From: Christine Meng

To: Ron Graser; Hossein Hashemzadeh

Cc: Lawrence Rogow

Subject: RE: BMPDTL-20131212BFT, KRMV-LD, Facility 1D 129618
Date: Wednesday, January 15, 2014 4:02:53 PM

Dear Ron:

We wish to dismiss BDISDTL-20101014ACN on channel 45. This application was filed before the 30-
mile rule was created. Now what the 30-mile rule is in effect, this application is no longer
grantable.

Please dismiss BDISDTL-20101014ACN and process the grant of BMPDTL-20131212BFT, a minor
modification of construction permit BDISDTL20080310AEA on channel 40.

Christine Meng
Direct. 323.904.4099
Email. cmeng@loop.com

CONFIDENTIALITY. Your are hereby notified that this electronic mail and any files transmitted with it may
contain information proprietary to the sender or one of its affiliates, and are intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed, shall be maintained in confidence and not
disclosed to third parties without the written consent of the sender. If you are not the intended recipient
or the person responsible for delivering the electronic mail to the intended recipient, be advised that you
have received this electronic mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or
copying of this electronic mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail in error,
please permanently delete all copies and any attachments and immediately notify the sender by return

mail.

From: Ron Graser [mailto:Ron.Graser@fcc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2014 11:43 AM

To: Christine Meng

Cc: Hossein Hashemzadeh

Subject: RE: BMPDTL-20131212BFT, KRMV-LD, Facility ID 129618

Ms. Meng, | am currently working on the digital modification application referenced in your e-mail
to Hossein below. The application is to modify the existing digital displacement application
BDISDTL-20080310AEA channel 40, Moreno Valley, CA. | also notice that another digital
displacement application has been filed and is currently pending BDISDTL-20101014ACN — channel
45. You cannot have two digital displacement construction permit active at the same time.

If the licensee wants to pursue the displacement application BDISDTL20080310AEA and before |
can process the engineering analysis on the pending modification for that application, the licensee
will need to request to have the pending digital displacement application BDISDTL-20101014ACN
dismissed.

Thanks, Ron Graser
Media Bureau, Video Division

January 15, 2014



